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() From Verbs : L

Verbs Suffixes : Adjectives
cease o less — ceaseless
commend + able — commendable
tire o less —_— tireless

Make new adjectives by adding suffixes to the words given below, you may add ‘-ful’, ‘-ish’,

‘<y’, and ‘“-able’.
i hope

2. fool

3. . silk

4. comfort
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Degrees of comparison are different forms of adjectives.

Adjectives have three degrees of comparison-positive, comparati\}e and superlative.

The positive degree is used when no comparison is made.
Examples : (a) He is a good boy. (b) She is an industrious student.

The comparative degree is used when the comparison is between two objects or individuals.
Example : She is a better swimmer than him. (is usually followed by than)

The superlative degree is used when more than two persons or objects of the same class are
compared.

Example :  He is the best in the class. (Superlatives are always preceded by the.)

Now, let us discuss the comparative degree in detail.

THE COMPARATIVE DEGREE I

Comparatives are formed by adding —er or more. We add —er to short words and we use more with longer

words.
Examples : (a) big — bigger small — smaller
short — shorter great — greater
(b) comfortable — more comfortable
spacious — more spacious
beautiful — more beautiful

When we use comparatives to compare two things we usually mention both the things, or we may mention
one and the other is implied. We often use than after comparatives for clear understanding.

Examples : (a) He is taller than you. (b) She speaks louder than her partner.
(c) Can you run faster? (d) You can speak louder than this.
(e) Could you jump higher?
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@ Complete these sentences by using an adjective in the comparative form.
than the one in the cupboard which cannot hold much water. (big)
He has not acted in a play earlier. They wanted someone .................... than him. (experience)

1. Thejugon the table s ...........

Rita selected @ 10 ROsINOR, pair of shoes because she did not have enough pocket money. (cheap)
The words of the speaker were .
She could have bought the ...

.. after the mike was adjusted. (clear)
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. pair of socks which would look good with her dress. (long)

@ Read the following examples and frame sentences with comparatives.
1. The red bus has five passengers. The blue bus has eight passengers. (few)
The red bus has fewer passengers than the blue bus.
2. The apples are ripe. The guavas are not very ripe. (ripe)
The apples are riper than the guavas.
3. Rohan crossed the river in ten minutes. Ram crossed the river in twenty minutes. (long)
4.  Sana’s house is near the park. Rani’s house is not near the park. (near)
5.  The green dress costs T 200. The orange dress costs T 300. (cheap)

° Look at these pictures and write sentences using than with the comparative form.

-

............................ the yellow one. (big)

2. Rajanis

than the tortoise. (lazy)

Sometimes, we use particular words before comparisons :
much alot a bit slightly
Examples : (a) The two-bedroom house is much cheaper than a three-bedroom house.
(b) The gold watch was a lot more expensive than the ordinary watch. {
(c) The cutlets were a bit more spicy than the vegetable rolls.
(d) This journey was slightly more tiresome than the previous one.
When we compare two things and one is directly related to the other we use the .... the:
Examples : (a) The slower you eat, the better will be your digestion.
(b) The harder you work, the better you will do.
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